

✓

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 5, 1956

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Monument
Towns *N.M.*

Gentlemen:

On November 2, 1956, a Packer Leakage test was conducted on your Jicarilla-Apache A-#3 well in the SW/4 Section 23-25N-34E.

This test was witnessed by A. E. Kendrick of our District #3 office.

At the beginning of the test the shut-in casing pressure was 892#, the tubing pressure was 927#. The tubing was opened through a 3/8" choke and at the end of three hours the tubing pressure was 119# and the casing pressure had dropped to 690#.

The above test indicates that there are communications between the two zones and, as this is in violation of our dual completion orders, we are hereby directing that you take immediate remedial action to separate the two zones.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3

ECA/re

cc: A. L. Portey
Amerada Pet., Bloomfield